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Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 06 January 2025 11:42
To: Development Control
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/24/2358/0F1 - 1 ROWNTREE GARDENS, EGREMONT

Installation of an air source heat pump on the front of the property, solar panels on the roof 
 
Thank you for the submission of the MCS020 noise calculation as requested.  
This is satisfactory and Environmental Health duly has no objections to this proposal.  
 
Please note that there can be tonal noise associated with the air source heat pump, and the unit 
should be maintained in good order otherwise noise issues can result. In such circumstances, the 
statutory nuisance provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 may apply.  
 
 
Regards 
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